

FW: Minister's Statement

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 13:46:22 -0400
Attachments: Minister's Statement - H1 acquisition - MO edits - 1_12 pm CLEAN.docx (38.55 kB)

I shared this version, with all added back into the last paragraph.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: July-19-17 1:35 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Minister's Statement

Hi Andrew and James,

Attached is the revised Minister's statement, both clean and tracked for you to share with PO. We will begin translation in the meantime, so please let us know if anything changes asap.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca